


LLΦ 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Thursday, June 18, 2020 – 1:00 PM 

3040 Williams Drive, Suite 200 
Fairfax, VA 22031 

Meeting Held via WebEx and Live Streamed on YouTube 

SUMMARY MINUTES 

I. Call to Order/Welcome               Mayor Parrish, Chairman 
• Mayor Parrish called the meeting to order at 1:02 PM.
• Attendees:

 Authority Members: Mayor Parrish, Mayor Rishell; Chair Randall, Board Member
Cristol

 Other Authority Members: Delegate Watts; Delegate Roem; Senator Boysko, Ms.
Hynes

 Staff: Monica Backmon (Executive Director); Michael Longhi (CFO); Richard
Stavros (Investment & Debt Manager); Peggy Teal (Assistant Finance Officer);
Dev Priya Sen (Financial Analyst); Keith Jasper (Principal, Planning and
Programming); Sree Nampoothiri (Transportation Planner); Erica Hawksworth
(Communications & Public Affairs Manager)

 Council of Counsels: Ellen Posner (Fairfax County - DOT) Rob Dickerson
(1:15-) (Prince William County); Steve MacIsaac (Arlington County)

 Other Attendees: jurisdictional and agency staff and the public attended the
meeting via the Authority’s YouTube channel

II. Summary Minutes of the May 8, 2020 Meeting
Recommended Action: Approval [with abstentions from those who were not present]

Mayor Rishell moved approval of the minutes of the meeting; seconded by Chair Randall. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

Action Items 

III. Resolution Finding the Need to Conduct the June 18, 2020 Finance Committee
Meeting Electronically Mayor Parrish, Chairman 
Recommended Action:  Adoption of Resolution 

Board Member Cristol made the motion to adopt Resolution 20-01 to Find the Need to 



 

2 
 

 
 
 
IV. VRE Lorton and Rippon Station Projects Acceptance of Withdrawal/Cancellation         

                                           Mr. Longhi, CFO  
Recommended Action: Recommend Authority Cancel/Accept Withdrawal of VRE Lorton 
and Rippon Station Projects 
• Mayor Parrish noted that he had asked Ms. Backmon and Mr. Longhi to provide a 

lengthy discussion of the facts related to the next two items, as they relate to the 
very serious matter of project withdrawals or cancellations.  

• Mr. Longhi clarified the use of the term “accept withdrawal/cancellation” as it 
relates to the VRE projects.  He noted VRE staff have reported that the Lorton and 
Rippon Station projects no longer fit the project descriptions that were adopted by 
the Authority, and the project completion dates were extended to 2030.     

• The issue came to the Authority’s attention, Mr. Longhi noted, when project updates 
were submitted in May for the Executive Director’s monthly Regional Project Status 
Report.  Three VRE projects had substantial changes, the VRE Lorton and Rippon 
Projects, as well as the Franconia-Springfield Platform Improvements.  But, Mr. 
Longhi added, VRE clarified the Franconia-Springfield Platform Improvements 
project description was still valid, and the completion date would be sooner than 
2030.  

• With respect to the Lorton and Rippon Station projects, Mr. Longhi noted VRE staff 
reported the project descriptions were invalid due to an evolving DRPT fourth track 
plan that pushed out the completion date past 2030.  VRE indicated they would 
submit a withdrawal recommendation to their various boards. But the VRE staff’s 
opportunity to present a withdrawal request was delayed by the COVID-19 
pandemic forcing the cancellation of several meetings. 

• Mr. Longhi noted, to add the $16.9 million value of the Lorton and Rippon Station 
projects to the $522 million proposed as part of the NVTA’s Two-Year Update 
(scheduled to go to the Authority for action in July) it had become necessary to 
cancel the projects.  He further noted, the NVTA’s Planning and Programming 
Committee (PPC) was meeting a day after this Finance Committee meeting, and 
would need a final funding amount as the PPC would be determining project 
recommendations for the Authority’s July meeting.  

• Mr. Longhi noted that were the VRE to subsequently ask to withdraw the projects, 
after the Authority cancellation, the record would reflect project withdrawal not 
cancelled to have an accurate reflection of was intended to occur, prior to the 
pandemic.    

• Mr. Longhi emphasized that the VRE and NVTA staff had been working closely on 
this issue.  

• Mayor Parrish indicated that Chairman McKay, who could not be present due a 
meeting with Governor Northam, but had issued a statement on the VRE projects 
proposed for cancellation. Mayor Parrish asked Ms. Backmon to summarize 
Chairman McKay’s position for the Committee.  



 

3 
 

• Ms. Backmon noted that Chairman McKay acknowledged that he was aware that the 
Lorton and Rippon Station projects had been impacted by the Virginia Rail 
Improvement Program. 

• Ms. Backmon recounted Chairman McKay’s statement noting the Virginia Rail 
Improvement Program requires the Lorton and Rippon Station projects to be re-
designed in a way that will not be consistent with the adopted project applications.   
As such, Ms. Backmon relayed Chairman McKay’s concurrence with withdrawing/ 
cancelling the project funding.         

• Chairman McKay’s statement also noted VRE has the ability to apply for regional 
funds for these stations or other capacity improvements in the future, and that he 
welcomes them to do so in the future if needed.    

• As the only member of the NVTA Finance Committee who is also on the VRE 
Operations Board, and immediate past chair, Board Member Cristol noted her 
appreciation of the close collaboration between VRE staff and NVTA staff, 
particularly its finance staff. Board Member Cristol also shared her hope that the 
dollars that might otherwise have been awarded to VRE, are awarded instead to 
another project that is equally critical for the future of VRE expansion, and that is 
the DRPT Franconia-Springfield Passenger Rail Bypass Project, a key project which 
separates commuter rail from commercial or freight rail.  

• Mayor Parrish noted that Arlington should be proud of an advocate such as her, and 
added that while the funding is taken up at the Finance Committee, the matter of 
how it is spent will be taken up at the Planning and Programming Committee (PPC) 

• Having spoken earlier in the afternoon with DRPT Executive Director Jennifer 
Mitchell, Delegate Roem shared Ms. Mitchell’s comments on the Passenger Rail 
Bypass Project. Delegate Roem also affirmed her support for the project and its 
regional benefits.   

• Mayor Parrish acknowledged Delegate Roem as another excellent advocate.  
 
Mayor Rishell moved Finance Committee recommend Authority cancellation or acceptance 
of withdrawal of the VRE Lorton and Rippon Station Projects unencumbering a combined 
$16.9 million in project funding, seconded by Board Member Cristol.   Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
 

Information/Discussion Items 
 

V. WMATA Orange/Blue Line Traction Power Projects Cancellation        Mr. Longhi, CFO  
• Mayor Parrish highlighted the importance of the WMATA topic for discussion and 

noted his instructions to staff to spend a significant amount of time to help the 
Finance Committee better understand the legislation with regard to NVTA’s funding.  

• Mayor Parrish also noted he asked staff to cover other matters including NVTA’s 
Policy 29 – which the Authority had passed – in the context of the WMATA traction 
power upgrades and its potential cancellation.        

• Mr. Longhi noted the item first came to the Committee’s attention in 2019 as part of 
the first Policy 29 report. While the WMATA project did not fit the strict guidelines of 



 

4 
 

the Policy 29, staff did bring the project before the Finance Committee because of 
ongoing concerns with the two projects.  

• Using an analogy to explain the project challenges, Mr. Longhi noted that each project 
sits on a three-legged stool, if you lose any one of the legs the stool topples over.  

• Mr. Longhi continued, the three legs are: 
o Resolution 14-8 that requires other jurisdictions to contribute an appropriate 

share (region-wide to include DC and Maryland) to shared extraterritorial 
infrastructure projects.  

o The overhead that WMATA charges on projects, adding at one time staff 
proposed to WMATA to exclude the overhead charges and thus charge the 
Authority for fixed items such as material and direct contractor costs. 

o 8-car trains, traction power does not by itself produce any congestion 
reduction; traction power needs to be utilized through the deployment of 8-
car trains.   

• In WMATA’s applications for both projects they cited that they would be committed 
to capacity increases via 8-car trains by 2025, which gave them an appreciable 
amount of time since the first funding approval was for the 2014 program, and the 
second funding approval was for the 2017 program.    

• Mr. Longhi indicated NVTA had raised this issue several times with WMATA and 
asked for updates or a plan of when they expected to get to 8-car trains.  

 Last year, Mr. Longhi noted, WMATA reported that it would be a fiscal 
2020 budget decision; it was in the fiscal 20 budget but the WMATA 
Board did not act upon it.  

 More recently, Mr. Longhi was told it was a fiscal 2021 budget issue, 
however in the pre-pandemic budget draft NVTA found no reference to 
8-car trains.  

 The COVID-19 pandemic impact on ridership also raises questions 
about the rationale for WMATA’s deployment of 8-car trains.     

• In sum, Mr. Longhi noted the staff recommendation to cancel the projects, in the 
absence of WMATA producing a schedule that is acceptable, but he reiterated that 
even with a new schedule the issues outlined, if not resolved, might still be obstacles 
to the project.   

• Framing the start of discussion, now opened to the Committee’s deliberation, Mayor 
Parrish noted that there were a number of points that needed to be reviewed. He 
indicated, for example, the legislation that provided the revenue sources for NVTA 
requires congestion reduction relative to cost.  In addition, Mayor Parrish pointed 
out there is a potential legal issue, that some characterize as a kill switch, if the 
NVTA does not accomplish its function as indicated legislatively the NVTA could go 
away.   

• Mayor Parrish asked Ms. Backmon, generally, not related to the WMATA issue, if she 
would highlight the NVTA’s responsibility. 

• Ms. Backmon specified that the Authority by law is not permitted to fund 
maintenance or operations.  

• And in reference to the so-called kill switch, she acknowledged the common 
reference to a particular citation in the law. Ms. Backmon noted and affirmed if it is 



 

5 
 

determined that NVTA is using the 70% regional revenue outside of the confines of 
the law, the institution could face legal concerns.     

• Asked by Mayor Parrish if there were additional comments, Ms. Backmon noted that 
Mr. Longhi had articulated very well that NVTA wants to work well with all of its 
regional partners, and that the institution needs further discussion on a date-certain 
regarding the capacity addition that traction power upgrades facilitate. Ms. 
Backmon also pointed out that the traction power upgrade in itself does not produce 
increased capacity; however, it is the means for increased capacity through 8-car 
trains. 

• Chair Randall noted that she has been speaking with Matt Letourneau, her colleague 
and representative on WMATA, on setting up a meeting early next week, which 
would be attended by herself, Mayor Parrish as chair of Finance, Ms. Backmon, Mr. 
Longhi, and Board Member Cristol, and other appropriate staff from WMATA. Chair 
Randall noted the meeting would allow a substantive discussion by having more 
information on both sides.   

• Chair Randall shared her concern that the WMATA Board and NVTA may have a 
different understanding of the information, or different information, and noted her 
belief that the staff, as do some of the elected officials on both sides, need to have a 
discussion to decide how the information should be interpreted uniformly. Mayor 
Parrish concurred with the need for a meeting and further discussion. 

• Mayor Rishell also noted her support for Chair Randall’s proposed meeting and 
noted her hope that the discussion will be fact based. Noting her understanding that 
WMATA receives $500 million more each year, $154 million from Virginia. 

• Mayor Rishell questioned why WMATA is resisting the cancellation of the $22 
million for the traction power upgrade projects, and if there was other information 
or issues related to WMATA that may not have become known, and she questioned 
what that might be.   

• Delegate Watts noted that she appreciated the conversation that was currently 
being had to clarify the issue with WMATA, and added her hope that NVTA’s 
recommendation will not reflect that the nexus between the traction power 
upgrades and the 8-car trains isn’t something that couldn’t be honored under the 
enabling legislation, because the two things do go together.   

• Delegate Watts noted the need to clarify WMATA’s position as to why this cannot be 
funded under the long-term maintenance borrowing that the $154 million dollars 
has financed, and along with the other two jurisdictions, the annual payment, is 
something that needs to be clarified. Delegate Watts added that what also needs to 
be clarified is whether this is purely a timing issue because of the effect of COVID-19 
on revenue and ridership.  

• Offering her support for the Authority’s continuing dialogue with WMATA to clarify 
the issue, Ms. Hynes noted that she was a past WMATA Board member when both 
projects were submitted and could offer a historical perspective that could be 
helpful to the discussion.   

o Ms. Hynes noted that the landscape was very different in 2014 and 2015 
from what it is today, and at the time WMATA had not yet finished the 
procurement of the 7000 Series cars. The plan was that more than half of 
those cars would be used to expand the fleet, and this was beyond what the 



 

6 
 

Silver Line was going to need, it was going to be a major expansion of the 
fleet, Ms. Hynes noted.  It was in that context; Ms. Hynes indicated, that 
WMATA argued that the traction power upgrades were fundable by NVTA 
because WMATA could not actually run 8-car trains without upgrading the 
power.         

o Ms. Hynes continued, the earlier series of cars were procured in pairs of two, 
and the 7000 series, as configured can only run as fours, so there is either a 
choice of a 4-car train or 8-car train with the 7000 series. That made it 
possible for WMATA to declare that the 8-car trains on the lines NVTA was 
improving would absolutely see an increase in carrying capacity. 

o In 2015, when Ms. Hynes left the WMATA and Arlington County Boards, she 
noted decisions were made to use those cars to replace two of the series of 
existing cars in the fleet, so no major expansion was made in the number of 
cars, which was a real change in the landscape.   

o Ms. Hynes added that the WMATA Board did take those actions to redirect 
the purchase of the 7000 into replacing many more cars than originally 
intended, and now we are in a situation where ridership is down.  

• Board Member Cristol, speaking in the capacity of NVTC Chair which is the body by 
which the Northern Virginia jurisdictions that pay into metro organize themselves 
and have impact over metro’s budget, including the capital budget, noted that if the 
Authority removes funding from the WMATA project, it is important to consider that 
it will be the responsibility of the Northern Virginia payees into metro to make it up.  

• Board Member Cristol declared her support of Chair Randall’s meeting initiative to 
make sure all parties are operating off the same information and the truth of 
whether WMATA is in compliance.  

• Mayor Parrish asked Ms. Backmon to read the balance of Chairman McKay’s 
statement into the record, which as previously noted, the Chairman could not be in 
attendance due to a meeting with Governor Northam.  

o With respect to the Orange and Blue line traction power upgrade, Chairman 
McKay noted the complexity of the issue and that when NVTA funding is 
involved with extra-territorial partners it becomes more complex.     

o Chairman McKay stated that he understands the concerns that the Authority 
staff has raised, but he is also fully aware of the importance of these projects 
to the future of WMATA, and they are largely underway.  

o Chairman McKay in the statement said he also believes the work associated 
with the Orange line and its funding is already complete. Rather than 
canceling the project, Chairman McKay noted his agreement that it makes 
sense for all parties to meet and discuss the issues that have been raised.  

• Mayor Parrish reiterated that Chairman McKay wanted to make sure his statements 
were entered into the record, both on the previous VRE cancellation/withdrawal, 
and on the WMATA traction power upgrade projects.   

• Noting his appreciation of information that has become known in the meeting, 
Mayor Parrish recalled his early concerns over why NVTA would approve funding 
that became part of the bond validation suit for congestion relief that was not going 
to occur.  



 

7 
 

Referencing Ms. Hynes’ earlier comments, Mayor Parrish noted his appreciation of 
the historical context, that at the time the original and second funding was 
approved, it was believed by WMATA, jurisdictions and others, and the NVTA, that 
the dollars that the Authority put to congestion relief were going to be used for that 
purpose.           

• Mayor Parrish added that as he understands, traction power was part of the means 
to get to congestion relief, and it was the congestion relief that NVTA could fund, 
which would be accomplished with the nexus of traction power and congestion 
relief with 8-car trains. 

• Offering his willingness to listen at Chair Randall’s upcoming meeting with WMATA, 
Mayor Parrish noted the central issue, without 8-car trains, it would seem that 
WMATA is out of compliance and NVTA would have no other option but to follow 
the recommendations of staff to cancel funding.    

• Noting Board Member Cristol’s previous comments on the possibility that Northern 
Virginia jurisdictions could still be left with the responsibility for paying for the 
project if it was cancelled, Chair Randall reiterated the need for the meeting with 
WMATA. Specifically, Chair Randall noted that it was not yet clear who would 
shoulder the financial responsibility of the project (jurisdictions, DC, Maryland) and 
what apportionment if NVTA cancels the project funding.  

• Mayor Parrish thanked all of the members for a substantive discussion and 
indicated he was not seeking a motion, as this was a discussion item on the agenda. 
In terms of next steps, Mayor Parrish added his hope that a solution to this matter 
could be determined before the Authority meets on July 9, so it can take appropriate 
action.    

• Mayor Rishell noted her agreement that no motion should be made; and she added 
her recommendation that the Finance Committee should provide a formal 
recommendation of no recommendation to the NVTA.    

 
 

VI. Investment Portfolio Report      Mr. Stavros, Investment & Debt Manager  
• Mr. Stavros noted he had a prepared statement that would cover two items, a 

regulatory or NVTA compliance action, and he would report on the performance of 
the portfolio.     

• Mr. Stavros reported that he had sold $53 million (face value) of Toyota bonds, 
which represents all of NVTA Toyota bond holdings. The investment made a total 
return of $553,573.19 

• This divestiture was a result of ratings agency downgrades of Toyota to single A in 
early April and late May. 

• Mr. Stavros announced that it was the 14th month of portfolio outperformance of its 
benchmarks. Mr. Stavros also noted and reaffirmed Mr. Longhi’s comments last 
month attributing the outperformance to critically important investment 
management systems the Finance Committee had provided.  

• Mr. Stavros noted that the portfolio’s performance might be limited in the future, as 
the Federal Reserve has indicated recently that it would hold rates at sub-zero levels 
until 2022.     
 



 

8 
 

VII. Monthly Revenue Report                            Mr. Longhi, CFO 
• Mr. Longhi noted he had received preliminary June receipts for sales tax, which are 

down a little over 22% from the last year, which is within the range that staff was 
projecting due to the pandemic.   

• Mr. Longhi noted that there has been positive news that the state is not experiencing 
as hard a decline as anticipated.  

• Noting the previously reported 70% decline in freight traffic in the first two weeks 
of the pandemic that had affected I-81 tax revenue, Mr. Longhi reported that same 
measure had registered a 22%-24% increase in spot freight traffic market. Mr. 
Longhi added the improvement in the measure could indicate the potential for a V 
shaped recovery in that area.   

• While it is too early to give firm information on the impact of COVID-19 on the 
Authority’s revenues, Mr. Longhi noted, the current financial or economic impact is 
well within NVTA staff projections.   
 

VIII. Monthly Operating Budget Report                                    Mr. Longhi, CFO 
• Mr. Longhi noted that NVTA was well within its budget, though there were some 

higher expenses related to working remotely, such as opening new technology 
channels that had not been envisioned as a result of COVID-19. But these expenses 
are well within the existing budget and operating reserve. 

 
 

IX. Other Matters 
• Mr. Longhi noted he was pleased to report that a notice was received from Fitch 

Ratings that the Authority will maintain its AA+ credit rating, which is the highest 
possible for a type of organization like NVTA, as well as a Stable Outlook, which is 
very positive in the current economic climate.     

• Chair Randall noted Fitch Ratings credit rating affirmation as excellent news, and 
how maintaining the highest credit rating that an institution like NVTA can have was 
a testament to Mr. Longhi and finance staff, and to very good decisions of the 
Finance Committee.     

 
Adjournment: 2:02 PM 

X. Adjournment 
 
 

Next Scheduled Meeting July 16, 2020 1:00PM (Room B)  
3040 Williams Drive, Suite 200, Fairfax, Virginia 



III. 
 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  

RESOLUTION FINDING NEED TO CONDUCT  

SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 MEETING ELECTRONICALLY  

 

September 17, 2020 

 

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Governor of Virginia declared a state of emergency 
in Virginia in response to the spread of novel coronavirus, or COVID-19, a communicable 
disease of public health threat as so declared by the State Health Commissioner on February 7, 
2020 (“COVID-19”); and 

WHEREAS, in subsequent Executive Orders, particularly Executive Order Nos. 53 and 
55, as amended, the Governor of Virginia, among other measures designed to ensure safe 
physical distancing between individuals, prohibited public and private in person gatherings of 10 
or more individuals and ordered all individuals in Virginia to remain at their place of residence, 
with limited exceptions, to mitigate the impacts of COVID-19 and prevent its spread; and 

WHEREAS, the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (Authority) - Finance 
Committee (Committee) finds that it has a responsibility to demonstrate to the public, through 
the Committee’s conduct, the importance of maintaining proper physical distance from others 
and to avoid gathering in public where the risks of infection are highest, and to take measures 
that promote physical distancing in order to protect the public health and mitigate the impacts 
and spread of COVID-19, including, among others, conducting meetings electronically whenever 
possible; and 

WHEREAS, on April 22, 2020, the Virginia General Assembly adopted, and the 
Governor signed, budget bill amendments to HB 29 that expressly authorize “any public body, 
including any state, local, [or] regional body” to “meet by electronic communication means 
without a quorum of the public body . . . physically assembled at one location when the 
Governor has declared a state of emergency . . ., provided that (i) the nature of the declared 
emergency makes it impracticable or unsafe for the public body . . . to assemble in a single 
location; (ii) the purpose of the meeting is to discuss or transact the business statutorily required 
or necessary to continue operations of the public body . . . and the discharge of its lawful 
purposes, duties, and responsibilities” among other provisions; and 

WHEREAS, member jurisdictions of the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 
have adopted continuity of government ordinances pursuant to Va. Code Ann. § 15.2-1413 
which ordinances, among other provisions, contemplate regional bodies of which the locality is a 
member meeting electronically to transact business to assure the continuity of government; and  

 



 
 
 

 

2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Northern Virginia Transportation 
Authority Finance Committee hereby finds that meeting by electronic means is authorized 
because the nature of the declared emergency makes it both impracticable and unsafe for the 
Committee to assemble in a single location on September 17, 2020, to discuss and transact the 
business of the Committee listed on the September 17, 2020 Finance Committee Agenda; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Committee hereby finds that meeting by 
electronic means is authorized because the items on the September 17, 2020 Committee Meeting 
Agenda are statutorily required or necessary to continue operations of the Authority and the 
discharge of the Authority’s lawful purposes, duties, and responsibilities; and 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the items on the September 17, 2020 Authority 
Finance Committee Meeting Agenda are encompassed within the continuity of operations 
ordinances adopted by member localities of the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority to 
assure the continued operation of the government during the disaster posed by the public health 
emergency resulting from COVID-19. 

 

 

 

 

Adopted the 17th day of September, 2020. 



IV. 
NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
FOR:  Chairman Parrish and Members of the NVTA Finance Committee  

FROM:  Michael Longhi, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE:  September 11, 2020 

SUBJECT: Policy Number 13 – Investment Policy 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose:  To seek Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) Finance Committee 
recommendation of Authority adoption of proposed revisions to Policy 13 – Investment 
Policy. 
 

2. Suggested Motion:  I move the Finance Committee recommend Authority approval of the 
attached proposed revision to Policy 13 – Investment Policy. 
 

3. Background: 
a. The current Investment Policy was adopted on December 11, 2014, and was revised 

twice in 2019. 
b. The proposed changes to the policy has nine objectives: 

i. Add Fitch, as one of at least two of three ratings agencies used when 
considering investment purchases.  (Fitch was added to the corresponding 
State Code sections in the 2020 GA session.  This was a legislative effort 
pushed by the NVTA and NOVA jurisdictions among others.) 

ii. Add International Bank of Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) and Asian 
as well as African Development Bank (ADB) bonds issued by the World Bank, 
as allowed in the State Code, to the list of allowable investments.  Capped at 
36-month maturities and a maximum 15% of the portfolio. 

iii. Add /update State Code citations. 
iv. Delete the State Code appendix, replacing it with embedded Code 

references. 
v. Update policy language (GASB-40, CFO for treasurer, internal policy 

references).  
vi. Add language to address a security downgrade. 

vii. Update language/processes for e-confirms and e-statements. 
viii. Extend the maturity period of qualified bonds issued by Virginia cities and 

counties from 36 to 60 months. 
ix. Reduce the maximum percent of the portfolio permitted to be invested in 

Virginia municipal bonds from 75% to 30%. 
 

































































































V. 
NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
FOR:  Chairman Parrish and Members of the NVTA Finance Committee  

FROM:  Michael Longhi, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE:  September 11, 2020 

SUBJECT: Policy Number 2 – Conflict of Interest 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose:  To seek Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) Finance Committee 
recommendation of Authority adoption of proposed replacement of Policy Number 2 – 
Conflict of Interest. 
 

2. Suggested Motion:  I move the Finance Committee recommend Authority, approval of the 
attached proposed replacement of Policy Number 2 - Conflict of Interest. 
 

3. Background: 
a. The current conflict of Interest Policy was adopted on December 5, 2014 and has not 

been revised since. 
b. The proposed changes to the policy have five purposes: 

i. Make the Statement of Economic Interest (Statement) reporting cycle once a 
year instead of twice. 

ii. Update procedural wording for Statement filing and staff recusal in the event 
of a real or apparent conflict of interest. 

iii. Update procedural wording for Statement filing by the Executive Director 
and Chief Financial Officer. 

iv. Implement a procedure to identify which additional Authority staff are 
required to file an annual Statement. 

v. Correct/Update references to the Code of Virginia.  
c. The current policy underwent numerous revisions while under review with NVTA’s 

Council of Counsels and staff resulting in the track change version becoming illegible.  
Therefore, in the interest of clarity, the current Policy is proposed to be repealed and 
replaced with the attached draft. 

d. With the Finance Committee recommendation, the proposed replacement policy will be 
presented for consideration at the Authority’s October 2020 meeting.    

 
Coordination: 

Council of Counsels 
Attachments 

Current Policy 2- Conflict of Interest 
Draft Policy 2 – Conflict of Interest 

1.
2.







 

2 
 

B. Process. 
i. In December of each year, the CFO shall remind relevant staff of the 

annual requirement to file a Statement of Economic Interest (Statement) 
and provide the current Statement form. 

ii. Completed Statements will be submitted to the CFO by January 15th of 
each year. 

iii. The Executive Director will inform the Authority Chair when he/she and 
the CFO have completed and filed their Statements and copy of this notice 
will be attached to the relevant Statements. 

iv. Statements shall be retained and available for inspection for a period of 
five years from the date of receipt. 
 

IV. Designated Positions.  Staff members with senior decision-making responsibility for 
financial transactions or project selection shall be required to file a Statement as 
specified by the Executive Director and noted on the individual position descriptions.  
As a minimum, this will include the Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer. 
 

V. Implementation.  The 2020 revisions to this Policy will be effective immediately, with 
the first reporting cycle starting on January 15, 2021.  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Approved by the Finance Committee:  December 5, 2014 
Approved by Northern Virginia Transportation Authority: December 11, 2014 
 
Policy Repeal and Replace Approved by the Finance Committee: DRAFT 2020 
Policy Repeal and Replace Approved by the NVTA:  DRAFT 2020  
 



VI. 
NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
FOR:  Chairman Parrish and Members of the NVTA Finance Committee  

FROM:  Michael Longhi, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE:  September 11, 2020 

SUBJECT: Legislative Services Contract 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose:  To seek Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) Finance Committee 
recommendation of Authority approval of proposed Legislative Service Contract with 
McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC. 
 

2. Suggested Motion:  I move the Finance Committee recommend Authority approval of the 
proposed Legislative Service Agreement with McGuireWoods Consulting LLC. 
 

3. Background: 
a. A Request for Proposals (RFP) was issued on July 22, 2020, with proposals due on August 

21, 2020. 
b. Notice of this open procurement was placed on the NVTA website and with the 

Commonwealth’s eVA procurement notice system. 
c. One firm submitted responsive and responsible Technical and Price proposals eligible 

for consideration by the RFP evaluation team. 
d. The RFP evaluation team consisted of: 

i. NVTA - Executive Director 
ii. NVTA – Chief Financial Officer 

iii. Loudoun County - Legislative Liaison 
iv. Arlington County - Legislative Director 
v. Fairfax County - Department of Transportation, Chief – Coordination Section 

e. The MWC proposal received an overall score of 77.9 out of 80 by the RFP evaluation 
team.  The proposal confirms Ms. Tracy Baynard will remain the lead MWC Associate 
working with the Authority. 

f. Since only one proposal was submitted, NVTA staff conducted a required price/cost 
analysis.  This analysis and negotiation with MWC resulted in validation of the 
$75,000/year base, filing fees and an agreed reduction in the annual fee increase from 
3% to 2.25%     

g. With the Finance Committee approval, the contract with McGuireWoods Consulting LLC 
will be submitted for Authority consideration at the October 2020 meeting. 

 

Attachment: Contract Award Notice -Draft 





VII. 
NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
FOR:  Chairman Parrish and Members of the NVTA Finance Committee  

FROM:  Michael Longhi, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE:  September 11, 2020 

SUBJECT: Policy 29 Exception Report 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose:  To provide the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) Finance 
Committee a report of Policy 29 exceptions. 
 

2. Background: 
a. Policy 29 – Project Activation, Monitoring and De-Appropriation was adopted by the 

Authority in April 2019. 
b. The Policy sets expectations for documented project progress, flexibility in assessing 

project challenges and a mechanism for de-appropriation and potential cancellation. 
c. At the beginning of September, there were 65 active Standard Project Amendments 

(SPAs) and 35 awaiting activation.  Forty-two SPAs have been completed. 
d. This report cycle started with: 

i. Exception notices were delivered on 17 projects.  Of those 17 projects 10 
were able to document and demonstrate progress and a path forward 
resulting in inclusion in this report being unnecessary.  If a project had been 
reported previously, and is still in an exception status, the likelihood of 
inclusion in this report increased. 

ii. Warning notices were delivered on an additional 17 projects.  The warnings 
notices are a courtesy provided to project sponsors that they have a project 
which is at risk of being on the next exception report.  Of these 17 projects 
13 will need to make substantive project expense drawdowns in October 
2020, in order to remove the exception risk.  These 13 projects all received 
FY2020 appropriations.  A total of 14 projects received FY2020 
appropriations. 

iii. Project sponsors with exceptions or warnings were offered an opportunity to 
request de-appropriation of funding to a future fiscal to avoid the policy 
exception.  
 

3. Report Summary:  Seven projects are included in the attached detailed table.  Five projects 
were previously reported. 



2 
 

a. Town of Herndon 
i. The Town previously had three projects in exception status.  Two projects are 

showing progress consistent with previously reported plans. 
ii. The East Elden Street project has fallen short of previous project timing 

objectives.  The Town and VDOT report expenditures started in June.  As this 
report was being prepared VDOT requested and NVTA concurred with 
allowing expenditure reimbursements to be processed while the Town and 
VDOT work on SPA Appendix A and B updates. 

b. Town of Leesburg 
i. The Leesburg Rt. 7 Battlefield Interchange Project is reported for the first 

time.  Reimbursements were delayed while agreements between the Town 
and VDOT were finalized.  However, it is important to note VDOT progressed 
the project during this time using its own cash flow. 

c. County of Fairfax 
i. Previously Fairfax County had 12 projects with policy exceptions.  Five 

projects (1 new, 4 repeats) are listed in the attached table, which includes 
projects sponsor statements on each project. 

 



1 
 

Jurisdiction/Project Funding Policy Trigger Sponsor Statement Repeat 
Listing 

Action 

Herndon East Elden 
Str 

2015/16 program 
$10.4M 

No reimbursements The project did not incur significant 
expenditures until June 
2020.  Invoicing had been put on 
hold until the expenditures more 
closely reflected the executed 
Appendix A payout schedule 
amount.  VDOT has requested an 
exception on the first invoice to 
generate based on approximate 
expenditures vs. the payout schedule 
and we are actively working to 
generate the invoice.  At this time, we 
anticipate generating an invoice by 
October 1st for $2.5M, with over $1M 
in expenses having been incurred after 
June 1, 2020. 

Yes Continue to Monitor.  NVTA 
approved invoice processing 
exception to expedite 
reimbursements while waiting for 
Appendix A/B updates. 
 
Reimbursement request received 
and under review. 

Leesburg – Rt 7 
Battlefield 
Interchange 

2017 program 
$20M 

No reimbursements This is a VDOT-Administered design-
build project and is proceeding 
forward with construction.  Project 
completion is scheduled for November 
2021.  
 
However, there were delays with 
VDOT’s development of a revised 
VDOT/Town agreement (appendices A 
& B) authorizing VDOT to draw-down 
the NVTA 2017 ($20M) and 2020 
($25M) program funds appropriated to 
the Town for the project.  During this 
interim time, VDOT financed project 
costs by use of other funds. 
 
On July 30, 2020, the Town and VDOT 
authorized a revised VDOT/Town 
agreement. 

No Monitor 



2 
 

Jurisdiction/Project Funding Policy Trigger Sponsor Statement Repeat 
Listing 

Action 

Fairfax County - RT 
286 FC Parkway 
Improvements 

2015/16 program 
$10M 

40% reimbursed but no 
activity since June 2017 

VDOT has received approximately $4 
million from NVTA in FY15-16 funds, 
40% draw down. Based on discussions 
with all parties, VDOT had not incurred 
$4 million in expenses, so future 
drawdowns were suspended until 
VDOT had the expenses to justify 
further reimbursement.   

No Need additional information to 
explain lack of reimbursement 
activity over three years. 
 
Latest project update notes PE 
phase now delayed to fall 2023, 
ROW phase delayed to spring 2025.  
January 2020 Revised Appendix B 
showed funds would be expended 
in 2022 for PE.  Original projection 
was August 2016. 

Fairfax County - RT 
286 FC Parkway 
Improvements 

2017 program 
$10M 

No reimbursements Expenses against the balance of FY15-
16, FY17, and FY18-23 NVTA funds is 
expected to ramp up with the project 
expected start of RW phase.  

Yes Delays in utilizing earlier funding 
are impacting the use of 2017 
Program funding. 

Fairfax County - RT 
28 Widening PWC 
to Rt29  
 

2017 program $5M No reimbursements The County is working on drawing 
down all FY15-16 funds before utilizing 
newer funds. Further, this project has 
several sources of funding, some with 
their own set of draw down 
requirements.   

Yes Need additional information to 
explain lack of activity. 
 
 

Fairfax County - 
Innovation Metro 

2014 program 
$41M 

92% reimbursed, but no 
activity since December 
2017 

A significant amount of requested 
funding in FY14, and FY15-16 has been 
expended and reimbursed. Target 
completion date of Silver Line Phase II, 
which includes the Innovation Station, 
is currently slated for late 2020/early 
2021. Remaining billings and 
reimbursements will occur as project 
approaches financial reconciliation.  

Yes NVTA is not funding the entire cost 
of this facility.  Recommended that 
the County finalized the use of 
these funds prior to Silver Line 
project close. 

Fairfax County - 
Innovation Metro  

2015/16 program 
$28M 

99.42% reimbursed, but 
no activity since June 
2018 
 

Same reply as above  Yes As noted previously NVTA is not 
funding the entire cost of this 
facility.  Recommended that the 
County finalized the use of these 
funds prior to Silver Line project 
close. 



VIII. 
NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
FOR:  Chairman Parrish and Members of the NVTA Finance Committee  

FROM:  Michael Longhi, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE:  September 11, 2020 

SUBJECT: Finance Activity Report 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose:  To provide the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) Finance 
Committee a report of ongoing Finance Team activities. 
 

2. Activity Summary: 
a. Reimbursement Parameter Study:  Significant dialog has continued over the summer.  

Regional staff have asked for a workshop which is being planned and scheduled.  Some 
consensus appears to be building, with the major dividing point being between 
jurisdictions and agencies that receive little or no ‘General Fund’ support for overhead 
and those that do.  
 

b. Annual Independent Audit:  The audit is progressing on time, overcoming the challenges 
of a year when 8.5 months of transactions were not fully digital and the final 2.5 months 
of the fiscal year were effectively 100% digital.  The audit is being completed 100% 
virtually/digitally. 
 
Since 2014, the Authority’s Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) has been based on the 
use of cloud servers, outsourced IT support and powerful laptops and cell phones.  
COOP plans usually only support short term interruptions.  The NVTA staff have been 
utilizing and increasing digital operations since mid-March with no technology-based 
productivity losses (or any other).   
 

c. Economic Analysis RFP:  NVTA staff are reviewing four proposals for the next economic 
analysis.  A recommendation to the Finance Committee is anticipated for October. 
 

d. Local Distribution and Regional Revenue Fund Policy Revisions:  Policy revisions 
reflecting changes to the two revenue streams from the 2020 General Assembly Session 
have been drafted.  The drafts will be presented to the Finance Committee at the first 
meeting after the conclusion of the current Special Session. 
 

e. Revenue Project Funding Summary:  The annual preparation of audited financial 
statements results in numerous financial disclosures and statements which are largely 
only used by bond holders, rating agencies and financial professionals. 



2 
 

In looking at the required statements, the NVTA Finance Team sought ways to take 
extracts from that effort and present the numbers which more easily quantify the 
financial benefit of the use of NVTA funding to the region.  To this end, below is a table 
which shows Local Distribution (30%) and Regional Revenue funding 
received/committed by jurisdiction to date.  Also attached is a table (which has been 
incorporated into the audited statements) which shows all Regional Revenue Fund 
commitments made by the Authority.  

 

 

Attachment: NVTA Total Appropriated & Approved Funds 

Jurisdiction

 Local 
Distribution 

(30%)*  
FY2014/20  

Regional Revenue 
(70%) Approved 

Project Funds FY2014 - 
FY2025

Total Local Dist. and 
Regional Revenue 
Funding FY2014 - 

FY2025
City of Alexandria 43,188,512$          177,141,152$                  220,329,664$                   
Arlington County 73,882,071$          170,836,000$                  244,718,071$                   
City of Falls Church 5,799,786$            35,175,187$                     40,974,973$                     
City of Fairfax 15,851,239$          73,690,000$                     89,541,239$                     
City of Manassas 11,368,588$          3,294,000$                       14,662,588$                     
City of Manassas Park 3,083,512$            -$                                    3,083,512$                        
Fairfax County (w/Towns) 268,219,999$       932,003,632$                  1,200,223,631$               

Herndon 6,052,830$            12,500,000$                     18,552,830$                     
Vienna 4,196,999$            2,300,000$                       6,496,999$                        

Fairfax Cty (w/out Towns) 257,970,170$       917,203,632$                  1,175,173,802$               
Loudoun County (w/Towns) 111,981,054$       513,687,000$                  625,668,054$                   

Leesburg 12,989,347$          67,400,000$                     80,389,347$                     
Purceville 2,656,248$            -$                                    2,656,248$                        

Loudoun (w/out Towns) 96,335,459$          446,287,000$                  542,622,459$                   
Prince William Cty (w/Town) 86,654,449$          481,860,000$                  568,514,449$                   

Dumfries 1,065,600$            129,760,000$                  130,825,600$                   
Prince William Cty (w/out Town) 85,588,849$          352,100,000$                  437,688,849$                   
Total Jurisdiction Funding 620,029,209$       2,387,686,971$               3,007,716,179$               

Local Dist. (30%) Total FY2014/20 620,029,209$       NVTC 838,000$                           
Regional Revenue Funding 2,514,386,428$    VRE 63,400,000$                     

All Funding 3,134,415,636$    PRTC 17,080,000$                     
WMATA** 22,422,636$                     

DRPT 22,958,821$                     
Notes: Total 126,699,457$                   
* Gross  funds  disbursed on a  cash bas is  FY2014 to FY2020

** WMATA has  benefi tted through $174 Mi l l ion in funding when

jurisdiction projects  are included.

*** NVRPA project funding i s  included with Arl ington and Fa l l s  Church tota ls

Summary Totals Other Funding Recipients***

NVTA FY 2014 - 2025 Funding Recap





Project Sponsor Appropriatio

n Fiscal Year

Standard Project Agreement Title  Approved 

Funding  

  Reimbursements 

Drawn as of 

6/30/2020 

 Remaining 

Appropriation at 

6/30/2020 

Percentage 

of Draw 

Down By 

Project

Percent Not Draw By 

Sponsor (Excluding 

Non Appropriated 

Projects & FY21)

Town of Leesburg 2014 Edwards Ferry Road at Route 15 Leesburg Bypass Grade Separation  1,000,000               1,000,000              ‐                        100.0%

Town of Leesburg 2015 Route 15 Bypass/Edwards Ferry Road Interchange 1,000,000               1,000,000              ‐                        100.0%

Town of Leesburg 2015 Route 7/Battlefield Parkway Interchange  13,000,000             13,000,000            ‐                        100.0%

Town of Leesburg 2017 Route 7 (East Market Street) / Battlefield Parkway Interchange  20,000,000             ‐                          20,000,000          0.0%

Town of Leesburg 2020 Route 7 (East Market Street) / Battlefield Parkway Interchange  25,000,000             ‐                          25,000,000          0.0%

Town of Leesburg 2021 Construct Interchange at Route 15 Bypass and Battlefield Parkway 2,000,000               2,000,000            NA

Town of Leesburg 2023 Interchange Improvements at Route 15 Leesburg Bypass and Edwards Ferry Road 5,400,000               5,400,000            NA

67,400,000             52,400,000          75.0%

Town of Vienna 2023 Mill St NE Parking Garage (Note: no longer accurate location/name) 2,300,000               2,300,000            NA NA

City of Alexandria 2014 Shelters and Real Time Transit Information for DASH/WMATA 450,000                  450,000                  ‐                        100.0%

City of Alexandria 2014 Traffic Signal Upgrades/Transit Signal Priority 660,000                  382,181                  277,819               57.9%

City of Alexandria 2014 Dash bus expansion (5 new hybrid buses)  1,462,500               1,462,500              ‐                        100.0%

City of Alexandria 2014 Potomac Yard Metro Station EIS  2,000,000               2,000,000              ‐                        100.0%

City of Alexandria 2015 Duke Street Transit Signal Priority Installation 190,000                  190,000                  ‐                        100.0%

City of Alexandria 2015 Potomac Yard Metrorail Station 1,500,000               1,500,000              ‐                        100.0%

City of Alexandria 2015 West End Transitway Study 2,400,000               878,366                  1,521,634            36.6%

City of Alexandria 2017 Potomac Yard Metrorail Station 66,000,000             60,060,506            5,939,494            91.0%

City of Alexandria 2019 Alexandria Bus Network ITS 150,000                  110,968                  39,032                  74.0%

City of Alexandria 2020 Alexandria ITS Projects 1,195,491               ‐                          1,195,491            0.0%

City of Alexandria 2020 DASH Transit Service Enhancements and Expansion 11,933,161             ‐                          11,933,161          0.0%

City of Alexandria 2020 Alexandria Duke St Transitway 12,000,000             ‐                          12,000,000          0.0%

City of Alexandria 2023 West End Transitway: Northern Segment (Phase 1) 2,200,000               2,200,000            NA

City of Alexandria 2024/25 Alexandria Duke Street Transitway* 75,000,000             75,000,000          NA

Total Alexandria 177,141,152          110,106,631       32.9%

City of Fairfax 2014 Chain Bridge Rd Widening / Improve from Rt 29/50 to Eaton Place 5,000,000               5,000,000              ‐                        100.0%

City of Fairfax 2015 Kamp Washington Intersection Improvements‐Rt 50 & Rt 29 & Rt 236 1,000,000               1,000,000              ‐                        100.0%

City of Fairfax 2015 Jermantown / Route 50 Roadway Improvements 1,000,000               1,000,000              ‐                        100.0%

City of Fairfax 2015 CUE 35‐foot Transit Buses ‐Six 3,000,000               2,536,210              ‐                        100.0%

City of Fairfax 2015 Northfax ‐ Intersection and drainage improvements at Route 29/50 and Route 123 10,000,000             10,000,000            ‐                        100.0%

City of Fairfax 2019 Roadway Network Northfax West 2,500,000               10,383                    2,489,617            0.4%

City of Fairfax 2019 Jermantown Rd Corridor Improvement Project 21,000,000             ‐                          21,000,000          0.0%

City of Fairfax 2022 Intersection Improvements at Eaton Place/Chain Bridge Road 10,750,000             10,750,000          NA

City of Fairfax 2023 Old Lee Highway Multimodal Improvements Phase 1 5,000,000               5,000,000            NA

City of Fairfax 2024/25 Jermantown Road/Route 29 Intersection Improvements 700,000                  700,000               NA

City of Fairfax 2024/25 Government Center Parkway Extension 3,540,000               3,540,000            NA

City of Fairfax 2024/25 Old Lee Highway Multimodal Improvements 8,000,000               8,000,000            NA

City of Fairfax 2024/25 Roadway Network Northfax West 2,200,000               2,200,000            NA

Total City FFX 73,690,000             53,679,617          54.0%

City of Falls Church 2014 Pedestrian Bridge providing safe access to E Falls Church Metro 130,228                  130,228                  ‐                        100.0%

City of Falls Church 2014 Bus Stop Changes Incl provision of shelters & pedestrian inform & Consolidation 200,000                  200,000                  ‐                        100.0%

City of Falls Church 2014 Pedestrian Access to Transit  700,000                  700,000                  ‐                        100.0%

City of Falls Church 2020 West Falls Church & Joint Campus Revitalization District Multimodal Transportation Project 15,700,000             2,884,169              12,815,831          18.4%

City of Falls Church 2024/25 West Falls Church Access to Transit and Multimodal Connectivity 6,900,000               6,900,000            NA

City of Falls Church 2024/25 Downtown Falls Church Multimodal Improvements 8,300,000               8,300,000            NA

Total Falls Church 31,930,228             28,015,831          76.6%

City of Falls Church/NVRPA 2019 Falls Church Enhanced Regional Bike Routes (W&OD) 3,244,959               324,690                  2,920,269            10.0%

Arlington/NVRPA 2024/25 Arlington W&OD Trail Enhancements 650,000                  650,000               NA

Total NVRPA 3,894,959               3,570,269            90.0%

City of Manassas 2015 Route 28 Widening ‐ Godwin Drive to the Southern City Limits 3,294,000               629,045                 2,664,955            80.9%

VDOT/Fairfax County 2014 Route 28 Widening NB from McLearen Rd to Dulles Toll Rd  11,100,000             11,100,000            ‐                        100.0%

VDOT/Loudoun County 2014 Route 28 Hot Spot Improvements ‐ Sterling Boulevard to the Dulles Toll Road 12,400,000             12,400,000            ‐                        100.0%

VDOT/Fairfax County 2014 Route 28 Widening SB from Dulles Toll Road to Route 50  20,000,000             20,000,000            ‐                        100.0%

VDOT/Fairfax County 2015 Route 7 Bridge Widening over Dulles Toll Road  13,900,000             13,900,000            ‐                        100.0%

VDOT/Loudoun County 2019 Route 28 Northbound Widening –between the Dulles Toll Road and Sterling Blvd 20,000,000             18,234,431            1,765,569            91.2%

Total VDOT 77,400,000             1,765,569            2.3%

WMATA 2014 Traction Power Upgrades on the Orange Line in Virginia (8 ‐car trains) 4,978,685               1,482,247              3,496,438            29.8%

WMATA 2017 Blue Line Traction Power Upgrades 17,443,951             ‐                          17,443,951          0.0%

Total WMATA 22,422,636             20,940,389          NA

Virginia Railway Express 2014 Alexandria Station Tunnel and Platform Improvements*  1,300,000               ‐                          ‐                        WD

Virginia Railway Express 2014 VRE Gainesville‐Haymarket Extension Project Development 1,500,000               1,500,000              ‐                        100.0%

Virginia Railway Express 2014 VRE Lorton Station Second Platform* 7,900,000               800,270                  ‐                        WD

Virginia Railway Express 2015 Crystal City Platform Extension Study 400,000                  394,243                  ‐                        100.0%

Virginia Railway Express 2015 Manassas Park Station Parking Expansion 500,000                  500,000                  ‐                        100.0%

Virginia Railway Express 2015 Slaters Lane Rail Crossover 7,000,000               2,099,906              4,900,094            30.0%

Virginia Railway Express 2015 Rippon Station Expansion and Second Platform* 10,000,000             39,482                    ‐                        WD

Virginia Railway Express 2015 Franconia‐Springfield Platform Improvements 13,000,000             557,512                  12,442,488          4.3%

Virginia Railway Express 2017 Manassas Park Station Parking Expansion 2,000,000               830,729                  1,169,271            41.5%

Virginia Railway Express 2021 VRE Crystal City Station Improvements  4,000,000               4,000,000            NA

Virginia Railway Express 2024/25 VRE Crystal City Station Improvements 15,800,000             15,800,000          NA

Total VRE 63,400,000             38,311,853          75.9%

PRTC 2014 PRTC New Gainesville Service‐ One Bus 580,000                  559,275                  ‐                        100.0%

PRTC 2015 Western Bus Maintenance and Storage Facility 16,500,000             16,499,998            ‐                        100.0%

Total PRTC 17,080,000             ‐                        0.0%

DRPT 2024/25 Franconia Springfield Passenger Rail Bypass 22,958,821             22,958,821          NA

Total DRPT 22,958,821             22,958,821          NA

NVTC 2014 Transit Alternatives Analysis Study in the Route 7 Corridor 838,000                  834,665                 ‐                        0.0%

Total Appropriated Funding, Amount Paid & Remaining Restricted Amounts as of June 30, 2020 2,514,386,428$     2,014,614,664$ 

* Funding Request Withdrawn

Des ‐ Design; Pre Eng‐ Preliminary Engineering; Eng ‐ Engineering; Env ‐ Environmental; ROW ‐ Right of Way; CN ‐ Construction; Acq ‐ Acquisition













Issuer  Face Amount   Book   Market Value Credit Credit Portfolio Days To Maturity YTM @ Duration 
To 

  Shares  Value  Market Value Rating 1 Rating 2 % Maturity Date  Cost  Maturity

WalmartVar. Corp 6/23/2021 5,000,000.00 5,006,434.78         5,009,850.00         S&P-AA Moodys-Aa2 0.45 296 06/23/2021 0.535 0.00

Walmart Corp 1.9 12/15/2020 5,000,000.00 4,988,521.89         5,024,250.00         S&P-AA Moodys-Aa2 0.45 106 12/15/2020 2.722 0.29

Sub Total / Average Corporate Bond 162,602,000.00            163,113,188.78     164,330,646.44     14.64 519 1.505 0.93

FFCBVar. FFCB 9/13/2021 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00         5,005,700.00         S&P-AA+ Moodys-Aaa 0.45 378 09/13/2021 0.323 0.00

FFCB 0.23 8/3/2022 20,000,000.00              20,000,000.00       19,908,400.00       S&P-AA Moodys-Aaa 1.80 702 08/03/2022 0.230 1.92

FFCB 1.85 3/3/2022-20 5,000,000.00 4,999,245.88         5,000,350.00         S&P-AA+ Moodys-Aaa 0.45 549 03/03/2022 1.860 1.48

FFCB Var. FFCB 10/27/2021 20,000,000.00              19,998,528.10       20,000,000.00       S&P-AA+ Moodys-Aaa 1.80 422 10/27/2021 0.145 0.00

FFCB Var. FFCB 11/7/2022 10,000,000.00              10,035,208.41       10,031,100.00       S&P-AA+ Moodys-Aaa 0.90 798 11/07/2022 0.525 0.00

FFCB Var. FFCB 5/16/2022 10,000,000.00              10,006,876.20       10,031,300.00       S&P-AA+ Moodys-Aaa 0.90 623 05/16/2022 0.370 0.00

Sub Total / Average FFCB Bond 70,000,000.00              70,039,858.59       69,976,850.00       6.30 590 0.391 0.65

FHLB 1.67 8/25/2023-21 21,000,000.00              21,000,000.00       21,133,980.00       S&P-AA+ Moodys-Aaa 1.89 1,089 08/25/2023 1.670 2.92

FHLB 2.875 9/11/2020 5,000,000.00 4,999,937.41         5,003,650.00         S&P-AA+ Moodys-Aaa 0.45 11 09/11/2020 2.917 0.03

Sub Total / Average FHLB Bond 26,000,000.00              25,999,937.41       26,137,630.00       2.34 882 1.910 2.37

FHLMC 1.875 11/17/2020 5,000,000.00 4,989,363.64         5,018,400.00         S&P-AA+ Moodys-Aaa 0.45 78 11/17/2020 2.910 0.21

Sub Total / Average FHLMC Bond 5,000,000.00 4,989,363.64         5,018,400.00         0.45 78 2.910 0.21

Commonweath of VirginiaLGIP 11,996.03 11,996.03              11,996.03              S&P-AAA NR 0.00 1 N/A 0.258 0.00

Commonweath of Virginia LGIP 130,427,631.83            130,427,631.83     130,427,631.83     S&P-AAA NR 11.74 1 N/A 0.258 0.00

VIP Stable NAV LGIP 243,388,004.46            243,388,004.46     243,388,004.46     S&P-AAA NR 21.91 1 N/A 0.270 0.00

Sub Total / Average Local Government Investment Po 373,827,632.32            373,827,632.32     373,827,632.32     33.65 1 0.266 0.00

Access National Bank MM 57,705,939.75              57,705,939.75       57,705,939.75       NR NR 5.20 1 N/A 0.296 0.00

BB&T MM 5,752,054.59 5,752,054.59         5,752,054.59         NR NR 0.52 1 N/A 0.030 0.00

John Marshall Bank ICS MM 47,615,612.15              47,615,612.15       47,615,612.15       NR NR 4.29 1 N/A 0.370 0.00

United Bank ICS Checking MM 28,006,288.95              28,006,288.95       28,006,288.95       NR NR 2.52 1 N/A 0.200 0.00

United Bank ICS Savings MM 52,011,964.31              52,011,964.31       52,011,964.31       NR NR 4.68 1 N/A 0.200 0.00

United Bank MM 90,960,126.21              90,960,126.21       90,960,126.21       NR NR 8.19 1 N/A 0.310 0.00

Sub Total / Average Money Market 282,051,985.96            282,051,985.96     282,051,985.96     25.39 1 0.280 0.00

Municipal Bond

FFCB Bond

FHLB Bond

FHLMC Bond

Local Government Investment Pool

Money Market











Attachment B

6/30/2020 7/31/2020

Vehicle License‐ Regional CoVa Cumulative 30% Accrued Prior  Current Month Total Funds
Jurisdiction Registration Fee Sales Tax  Interest Total Funds Interest (1) Distributions Distribution Transferred

(+)

City of Alexandria 291,164.45$          17,464,598.06$        29,096.99$       17,784,859.50$      5,335,457.85$          958.42$          $4,898,173.82 438,242.45$          5,336,416.27$       
Arlington County 398,517.31$          25,750,059.61$        44,191.04$       26,192,767.96$      7,857,830.39$          1,597.37$      $7,334,209.62 525,218.14$          7,859,427.76$       

City of Fairfax 127,032.71$          7,568,908.87$          12,432.14$       7,708,373.72$         2,312,512.12$          479.21$          $2,097,126.81 215,864.52$          2,312,991.33$       

Fairfax County 1,816,469.47$       112,840,879.11$      188,250.69$    114,845,599.27$    34,453,679.78$        6,708.95$      $31,714,588.89 2,745,799.84$      34,460,388.73$     

City of Falls Church 51,749.96$            3,077,648.94$          5,112.70$         3,134,511.60$         940,353.48$             159.74$          $852,040.40 88,472.82$            940,513.22$           
Loudoun County 882,207.98$          53,281,314.61$        88,245.66$       54,251,768.25$      16,275,530.48$        3,194.74$      $14,847,889.77 1,430,835.45$      16,278,725.22$     
City of Manassas 98,166.37$            6,265,592.44$          10,264.61$       6,374,023.42$         1,912,207.03$          319.47$          $1,731,393.05 181,133.45$          1,912,526.50$       

City of Manassas Park 27,949.00$            1,634,067.93$          2,645.27$         1,664,662.20$         499,398.66$             159.74$          $452,311.11 47,247.29$            499,558.40$           

Prince William County 707,726.84$          41,939,500.60$        68,365.34$       42,715,592.78$      12,814,677.83$        2,396.05$      $11,620,179.73 1,196,894.15$      12,817,073.88$     

Total Revenue 4,400,984.09$       269,822,570.17$      448,604.44$    274,672,158.70$    82,401,647.61$        15,973.69$    75,547,913.20$      6,869,708.11$      82,417,621.31$     

Interest 6/30/2020 +

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

FY2020 30% DISTRIBUTION BY JURISDICTION

Based on: Revenue Data Through August 2020



FY2020 August 2020 ‐ Final Attachment C

 ‐

 5.00

 10.00

 15.00

 20.00

 25.00

 30.00

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG

19 
19 

20 
20  20 

23 

17 
16 

19 
20 

21  22 

20  19 
21 

21 
19 

24 

16 
17 

21  20  21 

22 

20 
20 

21  21 
21 

25 

18  18 

21  21  21 

22 

20
21 21 21

22

25

18 18

21 21
22

23

21
22

21

23 23

26

19

17

23 22 22

2424  24  24 
25  25 

29 

21 
19 

21 

17 

19 

23 

M
ill

io
n
s

Sales Tax
(month received)

 Sales Tax FY2015  Sales Tax FY2016  Sales Tax FY2017  Sales Tax FY2018  Sales Tax FY2019  Sales Tax FY2020

 $210.00  $220.00  $230.00  $240.00  $250.00  $260.00  $270.00

SALES TAX

$269.82 

$262.75 

$255.57 

$249.51 

$240.56 

$235.42 

Millions

YTD Receipt Comparison August FY2015 to FY2020

August FY2015 August FY2016 August FY2017 August FY2018 August FY2019 August FY2020



XI. 
NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

M E M O R A N D U M 

FOR: Chairman Parrish and Members, NVTA Finance Committee 

FROM:  Michael Longhi, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE: September 10, 2020 

SUBJECT: Monthly Operating Budget Report 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose:  To update the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) Finance
Committee on the Authority’s Operating Budget for FY2020.

2. Background:  Starting in FY2020, the Authority elected to fund the Operating Budget
through transfers from the Regional Revenue Fund.  FY2020 was the first year this transfer
was an option for the Authority.

3. Comments:  Through FYE June 30, 2020, the FY2020 Operating Budget has produced the
following:
a. The Operating Budget was funded through quarterly transfers of $740,948 from the

Regional Revenue Fund.  Quarterly transfers allow the unused budgeted funds to earn
interest in the overall NVTA portfolio.

b. As of fiscal year-end June 30, 2020, the Authority has utilized 88% of its FY2020
expenditure budget.  The lower than expected utilization of the FY2020 budget was due
in part by the pandemic and move to teleworking for the last quarter of the fiscal year.

c. Special events planned and budgeted for the Public Hearing and adoption of the update
to the Six Year Plan, were forced to be canceled.

d. The budget for the Economic Analysis study has been moved to FY2021.
e. Professional Development events, Training and Conferences were postponed or

cancelled during the last quarter of the fiscal year.  Duplication and Printing saw a
reduction in cost due to the electronic meetings.

f. The Authority experienced savings in the Office Lease category due to the negotiation of
the lease renewal at the beginning of FY2020.

g. Some categories experienced increases resulting from unexpected costs related to
working and meeting remotely.

h. All major account categories remained within budget.
i. The attached statement shows the total operating budget income and expenditure

activity for FY2020 through June 30, 2020.

Attachment:  FY2020 Monthly Operating Budget through FYE June 30, 2020 






	II. June FC Summary Minutes
	III. Resolution - Need to Meet Electronically Sept 17 2020
	IV. Policy 13 Staff Report
	IVa. Policy 13 - Investment Policy Rev 2020
	Table of Contents      Page
	Investment Policy


	V. Policy 2 Staff Report
	Va. Policy 2 - Conflict of Interest -Current
	Vb. Policy 2 - Conflict of Interest Rev 2020 DRAFT
	VI. Leg Svc Contract Staff Report
	VII. Policy 29 Staff Report
	VIIa. Policy 29 Chart
	VIII. Finance Activity Report
	VIIIa. FY2014-25 Funding Recap
	IX. Investment Portfolio Report August 2020
	IXa. Investment Report Attachment August 31, 2020 GASB 40 Report 
	X. FY2020 Monthly Revenue Report for FYE June 2020
	Xa. FY2020 Monthly Revenue Report FYE June 30 2020 Attachment A
	Xb. FY2020 Monthly Revenue Report FYE June 30 2020 Attachment B
	Xc. FY2020 Monthly Revenue Report FYE June 30 2020 Attachment C
	XI. FY2020 Monthly Operating Budget Report as of FYE June 30 2020
	XIa. FY2020 Monthly Operating Budget FYE 6.30.2020



